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1.  Question:  Who is responsible for moving equipment and furnishings in work area? 

 

Answer: VA 

 
2.  Question:  Drawings do not show wall and door for new storage room 1100A? 

 

Answer: See Amendment 0002 

 
3.  Question:  Confirm that the only rough plumbing and trenching is for the two new offices 1100 and 

1100B. 

 

Answer: Yes 

 
4.  Question:  Note 4 on plumbing plan indicates installing new sinks and associated cabinets, there are no 

details for the cabinets. Could you clarify? 

 

Answer: Cabinets are no longer required. 

 
5.  Question:  I've been on FBO for this solicitation and cannot find any information on the 

additional flooring in other buildings. Could you clarify. 

 

Answer: See Amendment 0002 

 
6.  Question:  Page 5 of solicitation Price/cost schedule has an item 2 for painting, It's my understanding 

that painting is no longer in contract. Should we write N/A on price line or are we responsible for painting 

the new construction? 

 

Answer: New walls will need painting. 

 
7.  Question:  This is more of a FYI. The first sentence of the price/cost schedule description and the 

SOW references the refractory boiler. 

 

Answer: See Amendment 0002 

 
8.  Question:  At the site visit there was discussion about flooring in other locations outside of Bldg 7 – 

could the VA provide drawings and finish schedule for these areas? 

 

Answer: See Amendment 0002 

 
9.  Question:  What are the existing conditions for the areas not in Bldg 7 where work will be completed 

under this contract? 
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Answer: Varies 

 

 
10.  Question:  I looked at A‐2 and I can’t figure out what the scale is.  In fact, I don’t see any scale 

shown on any of the plans.  Can you please get these plans rescaled properly in an addendum? 

 

Answer: See Amendment 0002 

 


